
STATE REGISTRATION # LINK

AL License #AL20-411 https://www.alabamaag.gov/c
onsumerlicense

AK Tax ID is the registration
number: 84-1970428

http://law.alaska.gov/departm
ent/civil/consumer/charityreg.

html

AZ None None

AR Tax ID is the registration
number: 84-1970428

https://www.sos.arkansas.gov
/business-commercial-service
s-bcs/nonprofit-charitable-enti

ties/charitable-entities

CA State Charity Reg#: CT0271259 https://oag.ca.gov/charities

CO Registration #20203017014 https://www.sos.state.co.us/p
ubs/charities/charitableHome.

html

CT Registration #CHR.0064078 https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Cha
rities/Public-Charities

DC Certificate #L0004090522 https://oag.dc.gov/charities-a
nd-other-nonprofit-organizatio

ns

DE None None

FL Registration #CH62477 https://www.fdacs.gov/Consu
mer-Resources/Charities

GA License #CH015221 https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/c
harities

HI Annual Audit and 990 due 10
days after 990 is filed.

https://charity.ehawaii.gov/ch
arity/welcome.html

ID None None

IL Registration CO#01080351 https://illinoisattorneygeneral.
gov/charities/

IN None None

IA None None

KS License #538-889-7 https://ag.ks.gov/licensing/ch
arities-registration
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STATE REGISTRATION # LINK

KY ID: 15052 https://ag.ky.gov/Priorities/Pro
tecting-Kentuckians/charity/P

ages/default.aspx

LA Only requires a registration if a
professional fundraiser is used.
Will need to register when/if we

engage one.

https://www.ag.state.la.us/Pa
ge/CharitableOrganizations

ME CO 14149 https://www.maine.gov/pfr/pro
fessionallicensing/professions

/charitable-solicitations-act

MD Charity ID Number (CID): 45587 https://sos.maryland.gov/char
ity/Pages/default.aspx

MA AG Account Number: 066724 https://www.mass.gov/orgs/th
e-attorney-generals-non-profit
-organizationspublic-charities

-division

MI Registration #: 62273 https://www.michigan.gov/ag/
0

MN Tax ID is Registration Number:
84-1970428

https://www.ag.state.mn.us/C
harity/InfoCharitableorgandTr

usts.asp

MS File number: 100033173 https://www.sos.ms.gov/charit
ies

MO None None

MT None None

NC License Number: SL013658 https://www.sosnc.gov/divisio
ns/charities/online_filing

ND SOS Control #0005398456 https://sos.nd.gov/business/n
onprofit-services/charitable-or

ganizations

NE None None

NH Application pending- filed in
May 2021

https://www.doj.nh.gov/charit
able-trusts/

NJ Registration #CH4324100 https://www.njconsumeraffair
s.gov/charities
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STATE REGISTRATION # LINK

NM Registration Number
20184322027349552

https://www.nmag.gov/chariti
es.aspx

NY Reg No. 47-91-77 https://www.charitiesnys.com/
charities_new.html

NV Entity #E8889382020-6   NV
Bus ID: NV20201882183

https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/lic
ensing/charitable-organizatio

ns

OH Tax ID is registration number. https://charitable.ohioago.gov
/Charity-Registration

OK Filing Number  4312878915 https://www.sos.ok.gov/charit
y/Default.aspx

OR Registration #58160 https://www.doj.state.or.us/ch
aritable-activities/

PA Cert of Registration No. 116625 https://www.dos.pa.gov/Busin
essCharities/Charities/Pages/

default.aspx

RI License #CO.9903286 https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/cha
ritable/

SC Public ID: P59261 https://sos.sc.gov/online-filing
s/charities-pfrs-and-raffles/ch

arities

SD None None

TN Tax ID is the registration
Number.

https://sos.tn.gov/charitable

TX None None

UT Ref #11976177-CHAR https://dcp.utah.gov/business
es/charities.html

VT None None

VA Tax ID is the registration
number.

https://www.vdacs.virginia.go
v/food-charitable-solicitation.s

html

WA Registration #: 2004114 https://www.sos.wa.gov/charit
ies/
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STATE REGISTRATION # LINK

WV ID: C201022006971 https://sos.wv.gov/business/P
ages/Charities.aspx

WI No. 20369-800 https://wdfi.org/charitableorga
nizations/

WY None None
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